
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
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Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 
1. Q: Exterior Walls: Whether it include masonry with Metal Studs ? 
 
A: Our project does not suggest metal studs wall with masonry infill, or masonry veneer. We 
recommend the stud type of wall with panels inside and outside. If you feel that you can erect 
building quicker by using reinforced masonry walls it is an option which is allowed.  
 
2. Q: Roof Structure 
 
A: Steel trusses or wood trusses are fine. If you want to use beams they must be steel only. All 
metal shapes: L-angle or C- Channel or I type are allowed. 
 
3.  Q: Metal beam size 
 
A:  All structural elements including the beams must be calculated by structural engineer and 
USACE will review the design submittal for correct calculation. 
 
4.  Q: Utilities 
 
A:  Regarding the question on Utilities: Clins 002 SITE DEVELOPMENT vs 003 
FACILITIES 
 
There should be no confusion here. The way our document has subdivided this 
subject is correct and in absolute compliance with accepted practices. And 
there is no ambiguity here either. In a typical process of erecting any 
structure (means building too), there are preparatory and outside of the 
construction actions. Demolition, grading and laying down various utility 
lines including electrical are part of this process. All of them are placed 
within SITE DEVELOPMENT group. Structures/buildings are itemized separately 
as matter of convenience. It is typical that they have all utility lines 
within them, but they are no longer itemized as separate position for the 
purpose of the bidding estimate. It is impractical. Please notice we do not 
split the utilities too, subdividing them into electrical, water, sewer and 
IT lines. Again, accepted practices and convenience of the process has 
shaped our document and anybody within a trade should not have a problem 
with understanding  and interpreting it.  
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5.  Q: Could you please tell us, how long will be the length of New T Wall 
for this project? (Our Company calculated from the site plan and its about 430Ft or 131M. The 
length of one T Wall is 5Ft and 12Tall?). 
 
A:  Total length of all T-walls is about 103.0 meters, the typical dimensions 
of the T-wall are: base width 2.0 m, base depth 1.0 m minimum, height 3.0 m 
and the stem min. thickness should be no less than 0.3 m (meter). 
 
 
6.  Q: The Amendment says, there are not 6 Buildings but just 2 Buildings. Could you please tell 
us what are the Dimension for these two buildings? Are the Building size (200m x 48m) or Just 
(24m x 37m)? 

A: There are only two buildings:  
 Bldg 1  18.2 m x 4.8 m 
 Bldg 2  20.0 m x 4.8 m 
Please notice that the floor plan dimensions are in millimeters (see note in 
the drawing). 
 
 
7.  Q: How about the Gym size? (On Page 348, there is 36M x 48M) and (On Page 349 there is 
37M x 48M), so will there be two Gyms for Each Building or Just One for both Buildings? 

A: Bldg 1 - Gym size: 3.6 m x 4.4 m 
   Bldg 2 - Conference Room size:  5.3 m x 4.4 m 
 The dimension provided above are interior, wall to wall dimensions. 
 
 

 
 

 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


